E Outlook

Fw: RFQ-DO-IND-RPS-485/7 # Kumar Enterprises

From Quotation <quotation@jindalaluminium.com>
Date Mon 7/21/2025 12:02 PM
To  Anjali Aswal <anjali.aswal@jindalaluminium.com>; PRASANNA KUMAR B N <prasanna.bn@jindalaluminium.com>

Cc R PSingh <rpsingh@jindalaluminium.com>

From: R P Singh <rpsingh@jindalaluminium.com>

Sent: Monday, July 21, 2025 11:55 AM

To: Quotation <quotation@jindalaluminium.com>
Subject: Re: RFQ-DO-IND-RPS-485/7 # Kumar Enterprises

Dear Team,

Please proceed with new die as suggested by Ritic.

Regards,

®®®
Delhi Office

Qs: +91 11-49506541,41066301, - 9667173355
B=J: rpsingh@Jindalaluminium.com

From: Quotation <quotation@jindalaluminium.com>
Sent: Monday, July 21, 2025 11:36 AM

To: R P Singh <rpsingh@jindalaluminium.com>

Subject: Re: RFQ-DO-IND-RPS-485/7 # Kumar Enterprises

Routing Details

User Date Remarks
PARIMALA 18/07/202F 11:34 PPC-24345WP
RITIC 18/07/2025 11:57 Repret-Existing die doesnot have sufficient corner radivs, however we can supply it new die
VI 19/07/2025 16:33 OK
PARIMALA 18/07/2025 11:34
Warm Regards,
Bharathi

M - +91 6366915099 | Ext - 404

From: R P Singh <rpsingh@jindalaluminium.com>

Sent: Monday, July 21, 2025 11:35 AM

To: Quotation <quotation@jindalaluminium.com>
Subject: Re: RFQ-DO-IND-RPS-485/7 # Kumar Enterprises

URGENT REMINDER



Regards,

RIGIS;
Delhi Office

Qs: +91 11-49506541,41066301, - 9667173355
B=J: rpsingh@Jindalaluminium.com

From: R P Singh <rpsingh@jindalaluminium.com>

Sent: Friday, July 18, 2025 1:18 PM

To: Quotation <quotation@jindalaluminium.com>
Subject: Re: RFQ-DO-IND-RPS-485/7 # Kumar Enterprises

Dear Team,
Please expedite quote.

Matter urgent.

Regards,

®®®
Delhi Office

Q,: +91 11-49506541,41066301, - 9667173355
B=d: rpsingh@Jindalaluminium.com

From: R P Singh <rpsingh@jindalaluminium.com>

Sent: Thursday, July 17, 2025 5:20 PM

To: Quotation <quotation@jindalaluminium.com>
Subject: Re: RFQ-DO-IND-RPS-485/7 # Kumar Enterprises

Send quote for 12224,

C/L- Multiples of 153 mm

Regards,

®®e®
Delhi Office

Qs: +91 11-49506541,41066301, - 9667173355
B=J: rpsingh@Jindalaluminium.com

From: Quotation <quotation@jindalaluminium.com>
Sent: Thursday, July 17, 2025 5:19 PM

To: R P Singh <rpsingh@jindalaluminium.com>

Subject: Re: RFQ-DO-IND-RPS-485/7 # Kumar Enterprises

Dear Sir,
Please find the attached nearest section, confirm to quote.

Warm Regards,
Bharathi

M - +91 6366915099 | Ext - 404

From: R P Singh <rpsingh@jindalaluminium.com>

Sent: Thursday, July 17, 2025 5:17 PM

To: Quotation <quotation@jindalaluminium.com>
Subject: Re: RFQ-DO-IND-RPS-485/7 # Kumar Enterprises



Do we have 150 x 22 Flar Bar..! If yes then send quote.

Regards,

®®®
Delhi Office

Qs: +91 11-49506541,41066301, [H- 9667173355
B=J: rpsingh@Jindalaluminium.com

From: Quotation <quotation@jindalaluminium.com>
Sent: Thursday, July 17, 2025 5:13 PM

To: R P Singh <rpsingh@jindalaluminium.com>

Subject: Re: RFQ-DO-IND-RPS-485/7 # Kumar Enterprises

Dear Sir,
The exact & nearest sections not available.

Warm Regards,
Bharathi

M - +91 6366915099 | Ext - 404

From: R P Singh <rpsingh@jindalaluminium.com>
Sent: Thursday, July 17, 2025 3:01 PM

To: Quotation <quotation@jindalaluminium.com>
Subject: RFQ-DO-IND-RPS-485/7 # Kumar Enterprises

Dear Team,

Please send quote for below product -
Flat Bar- 140 x 21 MM

Cut Length - Multiples of 153 MM

A&T- 24345 WP

Regards,

®®®
Delhi Office

Q,: +91 11-49506541,41066301, - 9667173355
B=J: rpsingh@Jindalaluminium.com



